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State of Florlda - A

DATE: July 8, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & V\LQ
Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 050456-TC; Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service
by Kevin Rogers.

Please add the attached pages to the docket file. Page four of the pay telephone
application was amended to include a contact telephone number for Mr. Kevin Rogers.
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Florida Public Service Commission

Attention: Kiwanias
Tov- 850-413-6663

Kiwanias:

Per our conversation earlier today, please accept this amendment to
my Payphone Application. nage 4 Ouestion 11,3 —Phone Number.

Please contact me further if necessarv. Thank vou.

Kevin Rogers
843-700-1972
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10. Partnership (continued)

b.

Name: N / #

Title:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Telephone No.: FaxNo.:
internet E-Mail Address:

Internet Website Address:

11. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following?

The application:

Name: /éum'/ / ogaS

Title: DwWnER

Address: 507 \Velef Loop
City/State/Zip: _ 47 jefand — Fe 338U
TelephoneNo.:_Z03-709-/972 _FaxNo.:
internet E-Mail Address:

internet Website Address:

Official Point of Contact for ongoing company operations including complaints
and inquiries:

Name: Same. 4§ (t#.
Title:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Telephone No.: FaxNo.:
internet E-Mail Address:

Internet Website Address:
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